
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bruce R. Ramge, Director 

Department of Insurance 

P.O. Box 82089    OFFICE  402-471-2201      FAX  402-471-2990      
941 O Street, Suite 220   www.doi.nebraska.gov 

Lincoln, Nebraska 68501-2089 

 TO:  All Interested Parties 
 
FROM:   Bruce R. Ramge, CPCU, CIE 
    Director of Insurance 
 
DATE:   January 31, 2018 
 
RE:    Department of Insurance Address Change 
 
 
Effective today, the Department has changed physical locations within the Terminal Building at 
941 O Street. 
 
Our main reception area and mail room are now located on 2nd floor, changing our address 
from Suite 400 to Suite 220. Please reflect the following change on your contact lists: 
 
New Physical Address:  
Nebraska Department of Insurance 
941 O Street, Suite 220 
Lincoln, NE 68508 
 
Mailing Address (remains unchanged) 
PO Box 82089 
Lincoln, NE 68501-2089 
 
Main Switchboard Phone & Fax Numbers (remain unchanged) 
402-471-2201  Fax:  402-471-4610 

 

 
NOTICE 


